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MEMO 

TO:  Mayor & City Council Members 

FROM: Tony Graff, Interim City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Renewal Fortinet Licenses Expires on 12/8/2024 

Summary: 

The current City’s Fortinet Licenses expire on 12/8/24 which provides critical functionality and 

ongoing protection for firewalls, switches, and access points within City Center. AIS, Inc, is 

recommending renewing the licenses with a cost of $28,883.46. This software is part of the 

Technology Plan and with the current budget. 

Recommended Council Action: 

To Renew the Fortinet Licenses with an annual cost of $28,883.46.  

Financial Impact:  

Funding Source: General Fund/Information Technology 

Budget Amount: $526,838.00 

Cost:   $28,883.46 

 

Attachments:  All Information Services, Inc. Quote 

 

 

 

 

 


